
1\eplying to ~Ir. LEvi (Yugoslavia), who asked 
why budget cstimatcs for 19fl9 had not becn 
suhmitted to the Fiftb Commitlec for certain 
othl)r missions, such as the Committee of Good 
Offices on Indonesia, the Crumlur; said it was 
not yet lrnown wbat decisions would be taken 
during the present session of the General 
Assembly reBarding that Committce, and thore
fore 19lt9 budget estimates for that body would 
be submitted luter, if necessary. 

The meeting rose at 5.lt5 p.m. 

HUNDRED AND FIFI'Y-EIGHTH 
MEETING 

lleld at tite Palais de Chaillot, Paris, 
on Saturday, 6 November 1948, at 10.30 a. m. 

C!utirman : Mr. L. Dano W IWIIESS (Canada) . 

95. Continuation of the c.ousideration of 
the supplem entary estimates for tite 
fiuancial year 1948 (A/ C.5/ 247, 
A/ C. 5/ 247/ Arlet 1, A/ C. 5/ 247/ 
Adrl.2, A/ 701) 

Mr. Levr (Yurroslaria) recalled thaL al the 
prerious meeting he had asked Mr. Aghnides, 
Chairm.au of the Advisory Committee on Admin
istrative and Dudgetary Questions, to explajn 
why the General Assemblr had not takcn a 
decision at its second special session regarding 
the buclget of the United Nations Mediator's 
Mission for Palestine. l n his reply, Mr. Aghnides 
had mercly stated that decisions regarding the 
budget could only be taken at an ordinary ses
sion of the General Asscmbly. If the reply of 
l\Ir. Aahn idcs were bascd on rule 5 of the provi
sional financialt·egulatioJts of the United Nations, 
Mr. Levi would acccpt that cxplanntion. 

Ncvcrthcless, !he Yugoshn· delegation consi
dcrcd t.ha t the procedure fol!owed in connexion 
with the expeuscs of the Mcdiator's Mission bad 
not bccu coJTecl. During its second special 
session thc. (~cn<·t·n l Assembly bad adopted reso
lution 186 (S-2) :sctting up that Mission. l'he 
same A::,:-:emblv could have and should have taken 
into consitlcn~l ion proposais relatinr; to the ex
penses incurrl'<l by the Mission. 'l'hat wus 
not don•• at the Lime hecausc the Sccretary
Gcneral had stated that trnder the prorisions of 
resolution 166 (11) he was authorizcd to incur 
cxpenditure in connexion with the maintenance 
of peace and sE>cnrity. 

655 

En réponse à ~J. Lt:n (YougoslaYie), qui d<·
mande poutquoi la Cinquième Commission n'a 
pas été saisie des prévisions de dépe nses po ur 
196 9 intéressant ce1·taincs autres missions, telles 
que la Commission des ho ns offices pour l'Indo
nésie, le PnésroE.'\T tléclare qu'on irrnore encore 
les déci sions que t'Assemblée générale prendra 
au cours de la pré:;ente ses ion au sujet de cette 
Commission et que, le cas échéa nt, les pré>isious 
Je dépenses pour 19fl 9 affér~ntes ;\ cette Com
mission se1·ont présentérs ultérieuri'mcnt. 

La séance est lcYéc à 17 h. lt5. 

CENT-CINQUA!~TE-HUITIÈ~fE 
SÉANCE 

Tenue au Paloi8 de Clwillot, Pwù, 
le samedi 6 1/0t'etnllle 1948, a 10 !t. 30. 

Président: M. L. Daun Wu.onEss (Canada). 

95. Suite d e l'examen des JWf.visious 
de dépenses supplémentaires pour 
l 'exercice financier 1948 (A / C.5/ 
247, Aj C.5/ 247/ Atld.l , A/ C.S/ 
247/ Adrl.2, A/ 701 ) 

M. LE\'t (Yougoslavie) rapp eH(• qu 'it la sé an 
précédente, il a manifesté le désil· d'obtenie de 
M. Aghuidès, Présiden t du Comité consultatif 
pour les ques tions aJministrativcs et budgétaires, 
une explication de la raison pour laquelle l'As
semblée générale, au cours de $il deuxième session 
extraordinaire, n'a pris aucune décision en ce qu i 
concerne le budget de la Mission <lu Médiateu1· 
des Nations Unies pou•·la Palestine. M. Aghnidès, 
dans sa réponse, s'es!. bomé ù rappele•· que les 
décisions concernant le budcret ne peuvent êt•·e 
prises qu'au cours <.l 'une ses:<i ou ordinaire. Si 
lu réponse de M. Agh ni dès rst fondée sur l'article 
5 du règlement financier pro1•isoirc des Nations 
Unies, M. Levi accepte cette explication. 

Néanmoins, ln délégatiou yousoslare considère 
que la procédure suivie en cc 'lui concerne les 
dépenses de la Mission du ' [é(linteur n'a pas ét<'~ 
réuulièrc. Au cours de sa deuxièlllc session extra
ordinaire, l'Assemblée générale a ucloptt) la réso
lutiou 18() (S-2) créant cette mission. Cett0. 
même As.-;embléc pou rait t l dcntit prendre égale
ment en consitléraliou los propositions relatives 
aux frais oceasionnés par cette mission, cc qui ne 
fu t pas fait parce que le Secrétaire général affirma 
à l'époqu e qu 'aux termes de la résolution166 (Il ) 
il était autol'isé il engager des dépenses si 
celles-ci avaient tmit au maintien de la pRix <'t 
de la sécurité. 



656 

Mr. Lévi ùid not dispute thot the Secrelary
Genrral hacl suc!. a riglll, but he emphasizecl that 
it could not be applied in the case of resolutions 
adoptcd b ) lht- Gr HPr<ll Ai<:;cmhly, aud especially 
when thal hod~· was in a position to take decisions 
at the samc session regm·dinr, the expenses 
which thosc r1•solution~ Pnloil(•d. 

If, during its second ~prcia l session, the 
Genet·al <\ s~Pmbly had cm·isagerl what expcnses 
might lw incutTcd in conn~"<ion with the MeJia
tor 's Mis ·ion ond had ta ken a decision on thal 
matter, the Fifth Couuniltee would not have 
beon faced :tl the present time with a Jitit 
acrompli and would nol he compclled to examine 
expendituro of O\'er 3,500,000 dollars wbich 
had nlready .bcen incuncd. Tn t.ho circumstances 
ail that thr l•'ifth Commitleu could do was mercly 
to express e•·iticisms. 

Mr. PotLOCI( (Canada) rccalled that at Lhe pre
vious merting, the Canadian delegation had askcd 
-'fr. Pt·ice, As<>. i<>.lant Secretary-General in charge 
of t.hc DepmtmC'nt of Administra tiro aud financial 
Service~. to inform the Fifth Committee of the 
position of the ocretarr-Gcnct·al as regards the 
Advisor)' Conunittee's report. In that connexion, 
the Fifth Committee had hccn assured that in. 
the future the ecrctary-Goncral would give his 
full attention lo the reconuncndations of the 
Advisory Committee and would endeavour to 
follow them. 

The Canndinn delegation fully understood that 
extraordinary and exceptional cxpenditure some
times prored necessary, and thal urgent deci
sions had to be Laken in thaL respect. Mr. Pollock 
assw·ed tho Secretary-Gencral of his delegation 's 

_ coJDplctc support '~ henever the latter was called 
upon to ud·v~mce funds for reasons wLich he 
conside•·ed to be of sufilcicnt importance. His 
delegation '' rt!' ncn •·eady lo gi,·e its support 
to the Sccrrl<ll')-Grncrnl whcn circurusta nces 
led him lo Lake urgP nt deci ions deviating sowe
what f•·otn 1 he t·rrrn lar aù uainistrative and bud
get ar) •·euulntions. 

Th l' nd mini 1 rn lion co uld uol he expccted to 
have acted ol hcr thau iL lu~d donc in the difficult 
timt>s tl~t·n"u'• " bi~.:h tite United :'{ations had 
pas ·cd. Il ut those difficulties on ly made it aU 
the more important fo1· the various financial 
bodicl' of thr Unitf'd Nation ~> to supervise very 
closely thL· financiul impli<'alions of the Organi
zatio n's neli\ itif's . l\h . Pollock fèlt lltat the 
.\d"i~O I')' Co mmitter an·d thr Jloard of Auditors, 
in co-oprration witlt the Secretat')·-Geocral, 
:.:hould assist the Fiftlt Committec in the dctailed 
study or the vario us parts of the budget. Such 
n thorouah study of tho budrret situation durinG 
the financial yenr 19/19 would allow those su
pervisor·y bodies to propose to the Fifth Com
mittee, at the following session of the General 

.M. Levi no conteste pas au Secrétaire général 
un tel droit, muis il souligne qu 'il n'en dispose 
pas dans le eus de résolutions adoptées par 
I'A ~semhléc lrénét·al(', ct, put'ti<'ulièrcmcnt, lors
que celle-ci c!' t co mesure, à IR même session, de 
prendre des J écisions concernant les dépenses 
entraînées pnr ces résolutions. 

Si, au cours c\,, sa deuxième s1• :-;ion extraordi
naire, l'Assemblée générale arait envisagé quels 
pourraient ôtl·c le: frais qu 'occasionnerait la 
.Mission du MédintPur ct s'était prononcée à ce 
sujet, la Cinquième Commission no sc trouverait 
pas aujourd'hui en présence d'un fait accompli 
qui l'oblige li cxami ner des dépenses déjà efTec
tuécc; et dépassant 3.5 00.000 dollars. Eo l'occur
rence, tout ~~e que peul faire ln Cinquième Com
mission, c' est so homer à ex. primer des ct·itiqucs. 

M. Pottoct (Ca nada) rappelle qu'à la séance 
précédente, la délégati on du Ca nada a prié 
M. Priee, ecrélaire général adjoint chargé du 
Département des se~·vices admi nistr·atifs et finan
ciers, de faire connnitre à la Ci nquième Commis
sion l'attitude du Secrétaire général vis~à-vis du 
rapport du Comité consultatif. A ce propos, la 
Cinquième Commission a reçu J'assurance que, 
dans J'aYenir, le ecrétaire général accorderait 
toute son attention aux recommandations du 
Comité consultatif ct s'efforcerait de les suivre. 

La délégation du Canada comprend fort hien 
que des dépenses extraordinaires et exception
nelles s'avèrent parfois néce saires et que des 
décisions urgentes <>'imposent à leur sujet; 
l\f. Pollock assure le Secrétaire général de l'appui 
total de S11 rléléllat.ion r.h RilHA fni ~< tm'il "P t.rnn-

v • • 

vera dans t'obli&ation d'avancc1· des fonds spour 
des motifs qu'il considère comme suffisamment 
importants. Sa délégation est même prôte à accor
der son appui au Secrétaire général lorsque les 
circonstances amènent celui-ci Q prendre des dé
cisions d'urgence, s'écartant quelque peu des 
règles administrntivcs et fi nancières habituelles. 

On ne peut s'attendre à voir le Secrétariat agir 
autrement qu'il ne l'a fait dans des cjrconstances 
difficiles qu 'a tra\•er ée l'Organisation des :'{a
tions Unirs. Mais ces diflicultés rendent plus 
impérieuse encore l'obligation dans laquelle sc 
trouvent les divers organes financiers des Nations 
Unies de contrôler de très près les incidences 
finaucières ues activités de l'Organisation. M. Pol
Jock estimo que le Comité consultatif et le Comité 
des commissaires aux comptes, en collaboration 
avec le Secrétaire général, doivent suppléer la 
Cinquième Commission pour l'examen en détuil 
des diverses parties de budget. Un tel examen 
approfondi de la situati on budgétaire, au cours 
de l'exercice financier 1949, doit petmettrc it ces 
orRanos de contrôle de proposer à la Cinquième 



Asserobly, appropriate practic;al measures for the 
improvement of the functioning of the Orsaniza
tion from the point of view of the control 01 

expenditure. 
ln conclusion, the Canadian representative 

suggest-ed that the Rapporteur should note in 
his report the view expressed by the Canadian 
delegation and the wish of the Fifth Cornmittee 
to see that proposai put into practice. 

657 

Mr. AcuNJDES (Chairman of the Advisory Coro
mittee on Administrative and Budgetary Ques
tions) agreed in principle with the Canadian re
presentative. He stated, however, that it was 
difficult to decide, under the terms of reference 
of the Advisory Committee, what matters came 
within the purview of that hody and, more 
particularly, up to what point it could give its 
views on pm·ely administrative questions. In 
the latter case, the Advisory Committee would be 
encroaching upon the authority of the Secretary
General and would prevent him from assuming 
the responsibilities which devolved upon him 
in accordance witb the express provisions of the 
Charter. 

The Advisory Committee could nevertheless 
intervene in exceptional circumstances, and if the 
report of the Fifth Committee asked it to co
operate more closely with the Sccretary-General 
it would certainly comply with that request. 

Mr. RoscuiN (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub
lics) said that his delegation bad studied with 
great care the supplementary expenditure of 
3,581,600 dollars incurred in connexion with 
the United Nations Mediator 's Mission for Pales
tine. lt was striking to note the large number 
of ohservers and Unite d Nations personnel who 
worked for that Mission. The corps of military 
ohservers was made up of 2 50 American officers, 
1 50 French officers and 1 0 0 Belgian officers, 
and that very narrow geographical distribution 
bad cert~inly been prejudicial to the effective 
control of expenditure. 

The USSR delegation ca lled attention to the 
high level of expenditure incurred by the Media
tor 's Mission in connexion with transport, travel 
e:xpenses and subsistence allowances. ln the 
opinion of the USSR delegation, such high expen
diture was partly due to the fact that the Media
tor 's Mission bad been orgaoized on a very nar
row international basis. 

It was for those reasons that the USSR dele
gation would abstain from voting on that part 
of the budget cstimates. 

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) drew the attention of the 
Fifth Committee lo the subsistence allowance 
which had been paid to the five members of 
the United Nations Palestine Commission set up 

Commission, lors de la prochaine session de 
l'Assemblée générale, des mesures pratiques 
propres à c.méliorer le fonctionnement de l'Orga
nisation du point de vue du contrôle des dépenses 

En conclusion, le représentant du Canada 
suggère que le Rapporteur fasse état, dans son 
rapport, du point de vue exprimé par la déléga
tion du Canada el du désir qu'a la Cinquième 
Commission de voir mettre cette proposition en 
pratique. 

M. AGBNIDÈS (Président du Comité consul tatif 
pour les questi ons administratives et budgé
taires) est d'accord en principe avec le représen
tant du Canada. Il constate qu'il est pou rtant 
difficile de déterminer ce qui, étant donné son 
mandat, entre dans les attributions du Comité 
consultatif, et notamment jusqu'à quel point le 
Comité consultatif peut donner son avis dans des 
questions relevant uniquement de l'administra
tion. Dans ce dernier cas, le Comité consuJtatif 
empiéterait sur l'autorité du Secrétaire général 
et l'empêcherait d'assumer les responsabilités qui 
lui incombent aux termes mêmes de la Charle. 

Le Comité consultatif peut néanmoins interve
nir dans des circonstances exceptionnelles et, si 
le rapport de la Cinquième Commission l'invite 
à collaborer de plus près avec le Secrétaire géné
ral, il se conformera certainement à ce désir. 

M. RosrcmNB (Union des Républiques socia
listes soviétiques) déclare que sa délégation a 
considéré avec beaucoup d'attention les dépenses 
supplémentaires occasionnées par la Mission de 
Médiateur des Nations Unies pour la Palestine, 
qui se montent a 3.581.600 dollars. II es t 
frappant de constater le nombre élevé d'observa
teurs et de membres du personnel des Nations 
Unies utilisés par cette Mission. Le corps des 
observateurs militaires se compose de 2 50 offi
ciers américains, 150 officiers français et 100 
officiers belges, ct cette répartition géographique 
très étroite a certainement porté préjudice au 
contrôle efficace des dépenses. · 

La délégation de l'URSS attire l'a ttention sur 
le montant élevé des dépenses de la Mission du 
Médiateur, frais de transport, de voyage et. indem
nités de subsistance. Ce mont~nt élevé des dé
penses s'explique en partie, d'après la délégation 
de l'URSS par le fait que la Mission du Médiateur 
avait été organisée sur une base internationale 
très étroite. 

C'est pour ces raisons que la délégation de 
l'URSS s'abstiendra au cours du vote sur cette 
partie des prévisions budgéwires. 

M. LEBEAU (Belgique) attire l 'attention de la 
Cinquième Commis'\ion sur l'indemnité de sub
sistance qui a été payée aux cinq membres de la 
Commission des Nations Unies pour la Palestine 

.h . 



by the General Assembly resolution 181 (li). 
Under the terms of that resollltion the Sccretary
Gcncral bad bcen authorized to reimbur e travèl 
and suhsistencc expcnses of members of the 
Conmlissio11, but the Secretary-General bad not 
been givr·n the samc allthor ity in connexion with 
commissions sf't up by thP. SeC",urity Council. 

The Dclgian representative witbdt·ew part of 
the statements he bad made at the previous meet
ing regarding the payments made to members 
of the Unitecl Nations Palestine Con1mission, but 
maintaincJ his criticism of the ligure of 6 0 dollars 
for the per diern allowancc. 

As memhers of the Committec were aware, 
the administration Lad decideù upon that sum 
hccausc the members of the Commis ion had 
st.atcù tbat they were not heing paid by Lheir 
own Govemmcnts. Mr. Lebeau questioned the 
right of the Secretariat to in terfere in relations 
bctween Govcrnmeuts and their representatives, 
and to mr~kc the amount of suhsistence allowance 
depend ent upon the amo\m t of the al aries pa id 
thosc rcprcsenLatives, He feiL thal the adminis
tration shouid have diseussed the malter with 
the fim Go1ernments concerned and should theo 
have deciùed upou the amount of the subsistencc 
alfowancc accorùing to the place whcre the Com
mission was called upon to W(,) rk. 

Mr. Lebeau stated that as th\:l expenditure had 
been incurred, his delega tion naturaUy wouid not 
ask fo r a reduction in the appropriations rcla ting 
thereto; but the Belgian delegation w1shed to 
make very E'Xplieit reservations. lt }lOped that 
the administration would take care tbat such prac~ 
. : ..... - -~ .. -.. _.., , _ .. .... ... .... . ... ..1 "'-'-'V" n \,.t .A. V .LlV\1 .A. V J.J'VU .. \.1\.'-• 

Mr. Pn1cE (Assistant Sccretary-Gcncral in 
charge of the Deparlment of Administrative and 
Finaneial Services) noted with interest the state
ment of the Helgian representative. 

Referring to the remark:s he bad made regard
ing the United Nations Mission for Palestine, 
Mr. Priee stressed thaL it bad been a practical 
impossibility for the Fifth CommiLLee Lo ùraw 
up hudgetary estimates d uring the second spe
cial session of the General Assembly. lt was for 
t~at reason that the question had been left to the 
'discretion of the Seeretary-General. The latter 
bad been faced with an extremely difficult situa
tion. He haù received daily requests from the 
Mediator fo r supplies of evet')' sort, and he had 
not wished to acccpt the responsibility of giving 
a negativtl reply hecause any delay might have 
hcen prejudicial to the work carr ied out by the 
United Nations in Palestine. 

Mr. Priee thanked the Canadian representative 
for his suggestion regarding co-operation he
t wcen the Aùvisory Corumittee and the Board of 
Auditors, on the one hand, and the Secretary-

etss 
créée conformément a la résolution 181 (Il) de 
l'Assemblée générale. Aux termes de cette réso
lution, le Secrétaire général avait été autorisé à 
rembourser les fra is de voyage et de subsistance 
des membres de cette Commission. Le Secrétaire 
général n'a pas disposé d'une pareille autor ité 
en ce qui concerne les commissions créées par le 
Conseil de sécurité. 

Le représentant de la Belgique retire une partie 
des déclarations qu'il a faites au sujet des paye
ments aux membres de la Commission des Nations 
Unies pour la Palestine au cours de la séanc 
précédente, mais il maintient les cri tiqu es qu'il a 
formulées a propos du taux de 60 dollars fixé 
pour l'indemnité journalière. 

Le Secrétariat, nous le savons, s'est arrêté a ce 
chiffre en raison du fait que les membres de la 
Commission ont déclaré ne pas être rému nérés 
par leur propre Gouvernement. M. Lebeau con
teste au Secrétariat le droit de s' immiscer dans 
les rapports entre les Gouvernements et leurs 
représentants, et de fa ire dépendre le mont.a nt 
des indemnités de subsistance de l'importance 
des rémunérations des représentants. Il estime 
que le Secréta,riat aurait dû entrer en rapport 
avec les cinq Gou v ornements intéressés, et ensuite 
établir le montant de l'indemnité de subsisiance 
en fonction de l'endroit où la Commission serait 
appelée à travailler. 

M. Lebeau déclare enfin que, la dépense étant 
faite, sa délégation ne demandera évidemment 
pas la réduction des crédits afl'érents, mais il tient 
à exprimer les réserves les plus expresses de la 
délégation helge; celle-ci espère que le Secréta
riat veillera a ce que de telles pratiqu es ne sc 
- - ·· · - · - - -Jl ..,. __ .. ---
.&. V .UU U t VJ..lC.ll lo t' a:.;,. 

M. Pmcs (Secrétaire général adj oint chargé du 
Département des sen i.ces administratifs et finan
ciers) prend note avec intérêt des remarques du 
représentant de la Belgique. 

En çe qui concerne les observations qui ont 
été faites sur la mission des Nations Unies pour 
la Palestine, M. Priee souligne que la Cinquième 
Commission s'est trouvée dans l'impossibilité 
pratique d'établi r des prévisions de dépenses au 
CGurs de la deuxième session extraordinaire de 
l'Assemblée générale. C'est pourquoi on s'en est 
remis à la discrétion du Secrétaire général. Celui
ci s'est trouvé en présence d'une si tuati on extrê
mement difficile; il était r objet de requêtes quo
tidiennes émanant du Médiateur pour l'octJ'OÎ de 
matériel de toute sorte, et il ne désirai t pas pren
dre la r esponsabilité d'une réponse négative car 
tout délai pom'ait porter préjudice à l'œuvre 
accomplie par les Nations Unies en Palestine. 

M. Priee remercie le représentant du Canada 
de la suggestion qu' il a faite en ce qui concer ne 
la collaboration entre le Comité consultatif et le 
Comité des commissaires aux comptes, d'une 



General, on the otber ; but be urged the Fifth 
Commitlee to express clearly whaterer criticism 
it had to make and to state the purpose of that 
criticism. 

He recalled that dur·ing its second session, the 
General Assembly bad set up the Palestine Com
mission and bad authot·ized the Secretary-G<'neral 
to reimburse travo! expcnses and subsistence 
allowances to members of that Commission in the 
way which he felt to be most appropriato. The 
Secretary-General had also been authorizcd to 
withdraw from the Working Capital Fund a swn 
of 2 million dollars for the expenses of the 
Commission. Later, d.uring the same session, re
solution 181 (Il), B, bad authorized the Secre
tary-General to withdraw from the Working 
Capital Fund any su ms not excecding 2 mi.Ilion 
dollars, which he considered necessary for the 
maintenance of peace and security. 

The work of the United Nations Palestine Com
mission bad ended during the second special ses
sion of the General Assemhly, and the special 
authority given to the Secretary-General to meet 
aH the neccssary commitments in connexion with 
that Commission ceased to exist at tbat 
time; but he s!ill had at his disposai the 
2 million dollars which bad boen given him by 
the budgetary resolution. It had also heen laid 
down that the Secretary-General should ask 
for the opinion of the Advisory Connnittee in 
connexion w.ith ali expenditure amolmting to 
more than 2 million dollars. If the Secrelary
General had authorized undue expenditure, the 
Board of Auditors would have certainly notified 
the General Assembly of that fact. 

Referring to the statement of the USSR repre
sentative that only three countries had been 
invitcd to send ohscrvers to Palestine, Mr. Priee 
recalled th at it was the Security Council which 
hacl set up the Truce Commission and it was 
the Truce Commission itself which had appoin ted 
the observers. It had, rnoreover, been impossible 
to obtain a sufficient numher of observers fr·om 
France and Belgium to complete the total str·<mgth 
requireù, and it was for that reason that an 
appeal bad heen macl e for n larger numbcr of 
United States army officers. 

Mr. ~L.cnAoo (Brazil) said that his delegation 
was prepar·ed to approve the report of the Se
cretary-General on the supplementary estimates 
for the financial year 19lt8 . 

While the Brazilian delegation did not consi
der· the cxpenditure for the pnited Nations 
Mediator's .Mission for Palestine excessive, it, 
too , was anxious about the future. His c1elegation 
thought it inadmissible that the Secretary
General sbould not he able to supervise the activi
ties of overseas missions. \Vhile the United 
Nations must fulfil its oblisations, the Govern-

659 

pnl'l, et le Ser~ rétaire général, d'autre pi1rt, mais 
il insiste pou r que ln Cinquième CoiLlmissiou 
exprime clairement les criliques CJU'elle aurait à 
formuler et qu'elle précise leur objet. 

Il rappeU (' qu'au cmu·s de ~a deu:-.ième s~ssi ou, 
l'Assemblée g:énérali' a eréé la Comrn iï'sioJJ pour 
la Palestine ct autorisé le Secré!aire uénéral à 
rembourser 1<>:- frA is clP Mplaremcnt ct Je;-; indem
ni tés de subsistance des memb1·cs cle la Commis
sion de la manièl'e (jUi lui paraîtr·a it ln plu-; np pro
priée ; le Secrétaire aénéral fut autorisé égale
ment à prélever sur le Fonds de t·ouleruent une 
somme de 2 millions de dollars drstinée à cou
nir les dépenses de la Commission. Plus tard, 
au cou r·s de la même ses!'ion, la ré~olution 181 
(II), B, a autorisé le Secrétaire génét·al fl pl'élever· 
su r le Fonds de roulement, jusqu'à Cùll(' trrrence 
de 2 millions de dollars, Je:; somme::; qu ' il esti
merait nécessaires au maintien de la paix ct de 
la sécurité. 

L'activité de la Commission des Na tions Uni es 
pour la Pales ti ne a pris fJ li nu cours ck la deuxiè
me session exf.raor<linairc, ct l'autori~ati on spé
ciale qu'avait le Sc('.rétairc gé néral d'effectuer les 
dépenses nécessaires à l'activité de cette Commis
sion a cessé d'exister au même mOJncnl; mais il 
disposait tonjours des 2 millions de dollars qui 
lui avaient été accordés par la résolution budgé
taire ; il était aussi prévu que le Sccrétajrc géné
ral devait prendre l'aris du Comité consulta tif 
pour tou te dépeuse supét·ieure à 2 millions de 
dollars. Si le Secrétaire aénérnl avait autorisé 
des dépenses exagérées, lù Comité des connais
saires aux comptes cnamait cet· tainemont informu 
l'Assemblée g6n 6rale. 

Pour ce qui est de l'affirmation du représentant 
de l'URSS suivant laquelle trois pays seulement 
ont été invités à foumir clcs observa teurs pour la 
Palestine, M. Priee rappel le lJUC c'esL le Conseil 
de sécurité qui u consti tu(~ la Commis:-ion de 
trêve. C'est par la ComntÎI:';sÎou de trf\,·c elle
même que les observateurs o11L été ùésiu:n6s. Il fut 
!l'aill eurs impos~iblc d'obtenir de la FraliCC et de 
la Dc:Igique un nomhre d'ob·rrratcur:; suffisant 
pour compléter les effectifs r·cquis et c'e~t pour ce 
motif que l'on a fai t appel à ,u n plus gr;1 nd nombre 
d'offi ciers de l'armée des Etats-Unis. 

M. M ACHADO (Orésil) déclare que sa dPiéeation 
est prête à approuver le rapport du Secrétaire 
génél'al sut· les prévisions J e dépens~:s supplé
men taires pour l'exercice 1948. 

La délégation du Brésil c~time que les dépenses 
afférentes à la Mission du ~J éùia teur des Nations 
Unies pou r la Palestine n'ont pas été exacrérément 
élevées, mais elle se préoccupe elle au~s i de l'ave
nir. JI lui paraH inadmissible que le Sccrétait·e 
généml ne soi t pas en mesure ùe contrôler l'acti
vité des missious envoyées outre-mer. L'Ot·gani
sation des Nations Uuies doit faire face à ses enga-

42 . 



660 

ments of Memher States could not agree to finance 
activities over which the administration could 
not exercise strict control. The Brazilian delega
tion did not hold the Secretary-General respon
sible in any way for such a situation, but thought 
it essential, nevertheless, that he should dispose 
of appropriate means of control. 

The Brazilian representative drew the atten
tion of the Committcc to pal'agraph B of annex C 
of the Secretary-General s report (A/C. 5(2 4 7), 
which related to transfers resulting from the 
application of savings on other items to new 
expenditures. He hoped thal, in the futm·e, 
all new expenditUTes would he checked, even 
when they were covered by sums saveù on other 
items. 

The Brazilian delegation would vote for the 
Secretar)•-General's report (A(C.5(247) and for 
the seventh report of the Advisory Committee 
(A/7 01 ). 

Mr. Gaoss (United States of America) coosid
ered tbat the Secretary-General had fulfilled his 
duties with courage and skill. The task under
taken by the United Nations in Palestine was a 
very ard uous one; the memhers of the United 
Nations Mediator's Mission for Palestine had dis
played great courage, in exlremely dangerous 
conditions. Mr. Gross was surprised at the way 
sorne of the representatives had spoken. 

The United States delegation agreed with the 
Brazilian representative in thinking thaL the 
Secretary-General sho uld be able to exercise 
continuous control over overseas missions. His 
delegation would tberefore support the proposai 
ï.o i.Ù;ü elieci. u1aÙe ùy i.l•e ri•iiippiutl Ù tli ega~iuu. 

Mr. H AMBBO (Norway) pointed out that the Uni
ted Nations bad no real system for financial and 
budgetary control; the position in th at respect 
was far from salisfactory. Mr. Priee had referred 
to the opinion of the Board of Auditors; but that 
body was composed of exper ts, and so was not 
qualified to pass judgment on the financial po licy 
of the United Nations as a whole. In the opinion 
of the Norwegian delegation, the duties of the 
Advisory Committee should he defined and 
extended ; that Committee should work in close 
co-operation with the Secretary-General. If he 
knew he had support, the Secretary-General 
would be in a bctter position to rcsist the pres
sure brought to bear by Governments, missions 
or the various organs of the United Nations. The 
Advisory Committec should be dircctly respon
sible to the Fifth Committee. The Norwegian 
delegation supported the observations of the 
Brazilian representative. 

Wbile the Norwegian delegation was prepared 
to approve the credits asked for, it would not do 

gements, mais les Gouvernements des États 
Membres ne sauraient accepter de financer des 
opérations sur lesquelles le Secrétariat ne pour
rait exercer un contrôle strict. La délégation du 
Brésil ne rend nullement le Secrétaire tJénéral 
responsable d'un tel état de choses. Il lui semble, 
toutefois, indispensable de mettre à sa disposition 
des moyens de contrôle appropriés. 

Le représentant du Brésil attire l'attention de 
la Commission sur le paragraphe B de l'annexe C 
du rapport du Secrétaire général (A/C. 5;2 4 7 ), 
relatif aux transferts résultant de l'affectation à de 
nouvelles dépenses d'économies réalisées sur 
d'autres postes. Il espère que, dans l'avenir, 
toutes les nouvelles dépenses seront soumises à 
un contrôle, même si elles sont cou vertes par des 
économies réalisées dans d'autres domaines. 

La délégation du Brésil votera en faveur du 
rapport du Secrétaire général (A/C. 5f2 4 7) et du 
Septième rapport du Comité consulta tif (Af7 01 ). 

M. Gnoss (États-Unis d'Amérique) estime que le 
Secrétaire général s'est acquitté de ses devoirs 
d'une manière courageuse et habile. L'Organisa
tion des Nations Unies a entrepris en Palestine 
une tâche très difficile; les membres de la Mission 
du Médiateur des Nations Unies pour la Palestine 
ont fait preuve des plus hautes quali tés de cou
rage, dans des circonstances très dangereuses. 
M. Gross s'étonne des termes emplorés par cer
tains des représentants. 

La délégation des États-Unis d'Amérique, 
comme le représentant du Brésil, est d'avis que le 
Secrétaire général devrait pouvoir exercer un con
trôle continuel sur les missions envoyées outre
mer. C'est pourquoi elle appuiera la proposition 
iaite à cet eiiei par ia àéiégation àes riliiippines. 

M. HAMBRO (Norvège) constate que l'Organisa
tion des Nations-Unies ne dispose pas d'un vérita
ble système de contrôle financier et budgétaire. 
La situation à ce sujet est loin d' ètre satisfaisante. 
M.Price a invoqué l'opinion du Coruité des com
missaires aux comptes ; ce comité est constitué par 
des experts, et n'a pas qualité pour juger la poli
tique financière de l'Organisation dans son 
ensemble. La délégation de la Norvège estime 
que le rôle attribué au Comité consultatif devrait 
être précisé et élargi; cet organe devrait travailler 
en coopération étroite avec le Secrétaire général. 
Se sentant soutenu, le Secrétnire général serait 
mieux à même de résister aux pressions exercées 
par les Gouvernements, les missions ou les diffé
rents organes de l'Organisation. Le Comité con
sultatif devrait être directement responsable de
vant la Cinquième Commis:lioo. Enfin, la déléga
tion de la Norvège appuie les observations faites 
par le représentant âu Brésil. 

La délégation de la l'iorvège est prête à voter 
les crédits demandés, mais elle le fera sans en-



so with any cntbusiasm. In the future it would 
he weil to compare the amount of the budget 
votcd hy the General Asscmbly with the total 
for supplementary cxpenditure for the same 
ycar. Mr. ll amb1·o hoped that the Advisory 
Commillee would later makc observations of a 
more general nature on annex: C of the Secrctarr
General's report (A/C.5j247). T ... e Depar:ment 
of Public Information had alreadi been sevcrely 
criticized ; the Norwerrian delegation could not 
help thinking that the Department of Admiois
trntive and Financial Services was also over
st.AHed. 

The Unit.ed Nations must introduce economies 
in ali spbcres, otherwise it might find itscU in a 
very difllcult situation. The Norwegian delegation 
itated tbat account had not been taken of the 
uneasiooss expressecl by certain delegations the 
preceding ycar ; the budget presented for the 
cuncnt ycar was much higher than might have 
beon cxpected. The final figure was not yet 
lmowo, but it might weil reacb a 5 million dol
lars. Some Govcrnmonts would find it very 
diffi cult Lo asswne so hcavy a burden and would 
have lo vote against the bu.dget. The delegations 
should thercfore not hesitat.e to reject individual 
items and lo make criticisms. 

Mr. III!YW.lliD (Australia) wondered whether the 
establishment of a new system of control would 
solve the difficulties referred to by certain 
representatives. What was involved was expen
ditnre wbich, Ly its very nature, could not be 
fore een ; it was therefore necessary to rely on 
the judgment aud good sense of the Secretary
Genera l. The Australian delegation approved the 
Canadian proposai; he thought it essential that 
the Secretary-Ceneral should keep a closer check 
on expenditure. 

Mr. BuncER (Nctherlands), speaking of the Se
cretary-Ceneral's report (AjC.5j2 4 7), pointed out 
that anncx C gave no ex:planation of the diver
gence bctwcen the figures of 1,12 8,la7 2 dollars 
and 1 ,122,4 7 2 dollars given in schedule I 
under tho heading tt Investigations and inqui
ries,; annex D contained no information about 
the figure of 100,000 doUars, found in sche
dule I under the bea ding tt Department of Ad
ministrative and Financial Services" ; and the 
iofonnation on the maintenance of radio and 
sound-recording equipment given in annex C was 
not sufficiently specifie. 

Mr. HslA (China) said that the supplementary 
estimates for the tinancial year 1948 were cer
tainly very high. But account must be laken of 
the fact thot tho Secretary-General had been 
giveu a bighly complex and delicate task. He 
cou lù not apparently have acted other than he 
bad done, and, in order to accomplish his task, 

661 

tbousiasme. Jl seraitutile à l'avenir decomparer le 
chiffre du budget voté par l'Assemblée générale et 
le montant des dépenses supplémentaires pour la 
mêmP année. M. Hambro souhaiterait que le Co
mité consultatifftt plus tard des obserrations d'un 
caractère plus général sur l'annex:e C du rapport 
du Secrétaire général (A/C . 5,'247). On a déjà 
vivement critiqué le Département de l'i uforma~ 
Lion: la délégation de la ~orvège ne peu t s'empê
cher do penser que le Département des . ervices 
adminic.;tratifs ct financiers possède lui aussi un 
personnel trop nombreux. 

L'Organisation des Nations Unies doit réaliser 
des économies dans tous les domaines, sinon elle 
risque de se trouver dans une situation très diffi
cile. La déléffation de la Norvège constate qu'il 
u'a pas été tenu compte des inquiétudes expri
mées l'année dernière par certaines délégations : 
le budget présenté cette année est beaucoup plus 
élevé qu'on n'aurait pu le supposer. Le chiffre 
défini tif n'est pas encore connu, mais il atteindra 
peut-être lJ 5 millions de dollars; certains Gou
vernements auront beaucoup de difficulté à 
assumer une chat-gP aussi lou rde et seront amenés 
à voter contre le budget. C'est pourquoi les 
délégations ne doivent pas hésiter à rejeter cer
tains postes et A exprimer leurs critiques. 

M. HnwAIID {Australie) se demande si la créa
ti on d'un nouveau système de contrôle apporte
rait une solution aux difficultés évoquées par les 
représentants. Puisqu 'il s'aait de dépenses qui, 
par leur caractère même, ne pruvenl être prévues 
à l'avance, on ne peut que s'en remettre au juge
ment c l au bon sens du Secrétaire général. La 
délégation de l'Australi e approuve la proposition 
faite par le Canada. Il lui semble indispensable 
que le Secrétaire fJ6nét·al contrôle les dépenses 
de plus près. 

M. lluncBn (Pays-Bas) se référant au rapp01't du 
Secrr!airc général (A/C 5J2!a7) couslatc que 
l'annexe C ne fourni t aucu ne explication quant à 
l' écart ex:istant entre les chiffres de 1.128.472 
dollars ct 1.1 22.4 7 2 dollars, donnés au tableau 1 
sous la rubrique « Enqu&tes cl recherches" ; 
l'annexe D ne contient aucune indication relative 
au chiffre de 100.000 dollars donné dans le 
tableau 1 sous la rubrique «Département des ser
vices admi nistl·atifs èt li nanciers" ; l'exposé relatif 
à l'entretien du matériel d'enregistrement du son 
et de ractio, figurant à l'annexe C manque de 
précision. 

M. HslA (Chi ne) estime que les prévisions de 
dépenses supplémentaires pour l'exercice 1948 
sont cet·tainemcnt très élevées. Mais il faut tenir 
compte du fait que le Secrétaire général a été 
t hargé d'u ne mission comple~ e et délicate. Il ne 
semble pë.s qu'il ai t pu llgir autrement qu'il ne 

, l'a fait, ct, pour réussir dans sa tâche, il a ~~·su in 
/p A 



662 

he necdcd the loyal support of ali the Member 
States. The Chinese delegation would therefore 
vote in favour of the Secrctary-Gencral'sreport. 

Mr. Hsia obscrved that the figure of 
4,214,667 dollars, giYen in paragraph 2 of the 
report of the AdYisory Conunittee (A/7 01 ), 
sccmed to him to be incorrect. 

The Cn.unMAN said thal the figure of 
ft ,214,66 7 dollars should be modified as indi
cated in document AjC.Sj2l•7/Add.2. 

Mr. Pn1ct: (Assistant Secretal'y-Geueral in charge 
of the Dcpartment of Administrative and Finan
cial Services) , in reply to the Netherlands repre
sentatiYc, explained that thl' divergt"ncc between 
tlJC two figur!'s 8ÎYen in schedule l under the 
heading tt Investigations and inquiries "• was due 
lo a typing error. Moreower, the figm·e of 
100,000 dollars, given in schcdule I, under the 
heading tt Dt"parlment of Administrative and Fi
nan cial Servîtes "• rcpresented the amoun t saved 
on that item and used to cover unforeseen expen
diturcs, as indicatcd in annex B. 

Finally, the amount of the contractual payment 
for maintenance of radio and sound-reco rding 
cquipmen t was 200,000 dollars, instead of 
100,00 0 dollars, as cstimated. Of the 100,000 
dollars difference, the sum of 12,000 dollars 
was already covered hy saving,on other items; 
that lcft a deficit of 88,000 dollars, to he 
covered by transfer. Oo that question Mr. Priee 
referred the Netherlands represeutative to section 
18, chapter IV, items 3, 4 and 6 of the estimates 
for tlle financial year 1 9 4 9. 

Mr. Priee sununed up the situation as follows : 
_,.the hud!!:et for 1948 was 34.825J 95 nol

lars: unf~reseen expenditw·es . amo~nted to 
4,994,309 dollars; thus the total budget 
w.as 39,819,504 dollars. The amount saved 
was 1,487,8 12 dollars; the arnount to be levied 
therefore was 2, 7 3 0,2 7 6 dollars. 

Mr. LmuER (Poland) was somewhat surprised 
by the statement made by the United States re
presentative. While one could not but admire the 
courage and cbaracter of the United Nations staff 
sent to Palestine, it was the duty of the Security 

,Counci~ and not of the Fifth Committee, to praise 
them. ' 

The Polish representative approved the criti
cismsmadc by the Belgianrepresentativc. In particu
lar, he considered that the Secretary-General 
bad interpretcd the authori zation he had received 
too widely in granting the memhers of the 
Palestine Commission an allowance of 60 dollars 
a day, whercas, for exarnple, the members of the 
United Nations Commission for lndia and Pa
kistanrcccived only 20 dollars a day. Mr. Litauer 

de l'appui loyal de tous les États Membres. C'est 
pourquoi la délégation de la Chine votera en fa
veur du rapport du Secrétaire général. 

M. Hsia fait remarquer que le chiffre de 
4.214.667 dollars, figurant au paragraphe 2 du 
rapport du Comité consultatif (A/7 01 ), lui paratt 
incorrect. 

Le PRÉSIDENT précise que ce chiffre de 4 millions 
214.667 dollars doit être modifié comme il est 
indiqué dans le document A/C(5,'24 7.Add. 2. 

M. PRICE (Secrétaire général adj oint chargé du 
Département des services administratifs et finan
ciers), répondant au représentant des Pays-Bas, 
apporte les précisions suivantes : l'écart entre les 
deux chiffres donnés au tableau 1 sous la rubrique 
tt Enquêtes et recherches" est dt1 à une erreur 
typographique; le ch.ifire de 10 0.0 0 0 dollars, 
donné au tableau 1, sous la rubrique cc Départe
ment des services administratifs et financiers" 
correspond à des économies réalisées dans ce do
maine, et utilisées pour couvrir des dépenses 
imprévues, comme il est indiqué dans l'annexe B. 

Lemontant des versements contractuels relatifs 
à l'entretien du matériel d'enregistrement du son 
et de radio s'élève à 200.000 dollars au lieu de 
100.000 dollars, comme on l'avait prévu. Sur ces 
100.000 dollars de différence, 12.000 dollars 
ont déjà été compensés par des économies réali
sées ailleurs, ce qui laisse un déficit de 8 8. 0 0 0 
dollars à couvrir par virement. A ce sujet, M. Priee 
renvoie le représentant des Pays-Bas aux postes 3, 
4 et 6 de l'article IV du chapitre 18 des prévisions 
de dépenses pour l'exercice 19â 9. 

M. Priee résume ainsi la situation : le budget 
iJ P. 19M~ P.t.:! it. ilP. 3td~25 . 1 95 llnll:~rll : IP.!! n~~ 
penses imprévues s'élèvent à 4.994.309 dollars, 
ce qui porte le montant total du budget à 
39.81 9.504 dollars. Les économies réalisées 
s'élèvent à 1.487 .812 dollars ; en conséquence, 
le montant à recouvrer est de 2.7 30.276 dollars. 

M. LtTAUEB (Pologne) est quelque peu étonné de 
la déclaration du représentant des États-Unis. 
Si l'on ne peut qu'admirer le courage et les qua
lités du personnel de l'Organisation envoyé en 
Palestine, il n'en reste pas moins que ce n'est pas 
à la Cinquième Commission, mais au Conseil de 
sécurité, qu'il appartient de leur adresser des 
éloges. 

Le représentant de la Pologne approuve les 
critiques qu'a formulées le représentant de la 
Belgique. En particulier, il estime que le Secré
taire général a donné une interprétation trop 
large à l'autorisation qu'il avait reçue, en accor
dant une indem nité de 60 doUars par jour aux 
membres de la Commission pour la Palestine, 
alors que par exemple les membres de la Corn
mission des Nations Unies pour l' Inde et le 



bad noted withl satisfaction the statement made 
on that suhject by Mr. Priee. 

The Polisb representative was in complete 
agreement with the proposai made by Brazil. 
It was ahsolutely essential to set up an organ 
capable of exercising stricter supervision over 
overseas missions. l n tbat connexion, Mr. Li
tauer wanted to know the meaning of the desire 
expressed by the Advisory Committee in para
graph 7 of its report (A/7 0 1 ). ln conclusion, 
Mr. Litauer stated that Poland would ahstain 
from votiug on the supplementary estimates 
for 194 8, chiefly bccause certain of the items of 
expenditure seemcd insufliciently justified. 

Mr. AGBNIDES (Chairman of the Advisory Com
mittee on Administrative and Budgetary Ques
tions) explained thaL in paragraph 7 of its 
report (A/7 01) the Advisory CommiLtee was 
referring to persons selected for United Nations 
overseas missions on the strength of tbeir spe
cial knowledge of the problems under consider
ation. Those persons were in sorne cases un
familiar with the administratÏ\re and financial 
regulations of the Organization, and thus sorne 
uncertainty arose. 

Mr. G ANEM (France) stated that he would vote 
for the supplementary estimates for the year 
194 8, tbough he would do so without enthu
siasm. The expenscs were unavoidablc and, 
moreovcr , they bad already been incurrcd. He 
agreed, however, with most of the criticisms 
which had been made in the Fifth Committee. 

As the Advisory Committee indicated in its 
report, the Secretariat had encountered certain 
difliculties regarding the staffing of the missions. 
One reason was that the United Nations Bureau 
of Personnel seemcd rather lacking in awh ition, 
and tendcd to appoint to the middle-ranking 
posts persons who were hm·ely qualified. The 
result was that when those persons were given 
greater responsibility, they proved disappoint
ing. The Bureau of Personnel shouJd bear in 
mind future possibilities when making appoint
ments. 

The CnA!RMAN declarcd the debate closed. He 
recalle(l the Canadian p•·oposal that the Advisory 
Committee and the Board of Auditors should, 
during 194 9, pay particular attention to over
seas missions. Those suggestions were to be 
mentioned in the Rapportew·'s report. 

Mr. Mlcu!DO (Brazil) said tbat the terms of 
reference of the Advisory Committee were defined 

663 

Pakistan ne touchent que 20 dollars par jour. 
M. Litauer prend note avec satisfaction de la 
déclaration qu'a faite à ce :mjet M. Priee. 

Le représentant de la Pologne accorde son 
appui le plu :: complet à la proposition du Brésil. 
Il est absolument nécessaire, ajoute-t-il, de créer 
un or3ane susceptible d'exercer un contrôle plus 
étroi t 1'Ur lt>s missions (' nvorées outre mer. A ce 
sujet, M. Litauer voudrait savoir ec que signifie 
le vœu qu'exprime le Comité consultatif uu para
arapl•e 7 de son rapport (A 701). En conclusion, 
M. Litauer déclare que la Mlégation de la Pologne 
s'abstiendra au cours du vole sur lr.s prévi ions 
de dépenses supplémentaires pour 1948, en 
part iculier du fa it que certaines dépenses ne lui 
paraissent pas suffisamment justifiées. 

M. AouNrDÈs (Président du Comité cot1su 1 ta tif 
pour les questions admi nistratives et budgétaires) 
précise que, dans le paragraphe de son rapport 
(A/7 01 ), le Comité consultatif voulait faire aUu
~ion aux personnes désiuoées pour faire partie 
d'une mission des Nations Unies outre-mer à 
cause de leurs connaissances particulières des 
problèmes étudiés. Dans certains cas, ces per
sonnes ignorent les règlements administratifs et 
financiers de l'Organisation, d' où un ccrtcain degré 
d'incertitude. 

M. GANE ~• (France) déclare qu 'il votera sans 
enthousiasme les prévisions de dépenses su pplé
mentoires pour 1948. Ce sont là rles dépenses 
indispensables et qui, de plus, ont été déjà enga
gées. Il s'associe, d'autre part, à la plupart des 
critiques qui ont été faites au sein de la Cinquième 
Comnùssion. 

Comme l'indique dans son rapport le Comité 
consultatif, le Secrétariat a 6prouvé certaines dif
ficu ltés a'. ec le personnel envoyé en mission. 
Une raison de res difficultés est que le Bureau 
du personnel de l'Organisation des Nations 
Unies se111hle manquer quclltue pru d'ambition 
et a tendance à ne nommer aux postes d' imp or
tance moyenne que des personnes dont les 
titres sont à peine suffisants. Il s'ensuit que 
lorsqu'on donne à ces personnes des responsa
bilités plus vastes, on aboutit à des déceptions. 
Il conviendrait que le Bureau du personnel, 
en faisant ces nominations, pensât aux pos
sibilités d'avenir. 

Le PnÉSIDENT déclare la discussion terminée 
et rappelle la proposition du Canada aux termes 
de laquelle le Comité consultatif ct le Comité des 
commissaires aux comptes dcrraieul, au cours de 
l'année 1949, accorder une attention particu
lière aux: missions envoyées à l'étranger. Ces pro
positions devront faire l' oh je d'une mention dans 
le rappot'l du Rapporteur. 

M. MAC JJADO (Brésil) rappelle que le mandat du 
Comité consultatif est défini par le règlement 



by the rules of procedure. Effor ts were at present 
being made to broaden those terms of reference. 
The Brazilian delegation considered thal the en tire 
responsibility for control should re l with the 
Sccretary-General. He couJd obviously nol acbieve 
his task alone in ail cases. The Canadian pro
posai was th('lrt>fore ju!'Lified; but it might be 
slressed thal Lhe Sccretary-General was, in facl, 
ullimately responsihlc, and thal he ought lo 
have the co-operation, assistance and advice of 
the Advisory Commillcc . 

Mr. PotJ.OCK (Canada) declared thal, in his 
op in ion, stricterfinancial control mightbr. achieved 
while maintaining the relations between the 
Secretary-General, th r General Assembly and 
the Advisory ConU11ittee on their present footing. 

Mr. RoscmN (Union of Soviet Sociali t Repub
lics) defined his position reHanlin cr the supple
mentary esLimat~s. Ile had already votcd against 
an appropriation in the United Nations budget 
for repaying to the \Vorking Capital Ftmd the 
advances acrreed to fo r the f n l!'rnational Trade 
Organization, and a tho e same am01mts were 
entered in the upplementary estimates, he 
would abstain from voting upon them. 

ln the absence of any objection, the proposai of the 
Canadian representative was adopted. 

The CnAmMAN stoted thot the Committee 
should now voLe on the draft resolution found 
in annex B of document A/C.5j247. That 
draft resolution should be corrected in accordance 
with the chanGes shown in document A/C.5/ 
247/Add.2. Furthermore, no definite decision 

_.would be takeu on ooiut 40 conccrnin~t ttTrans
fer of League of N"ations assets Liquidation of 
Members' credits "• which was a separate item 
on the agenda of thr Fifth Committee. 

The supplementary estimates for the financial year 
1948 were approved by 32 votes to 1wne, with 8 
abstentiont (A.C.5f2 6 7 and AfC.5j24 7 fAda.2). 

96. Second t·eading of the budget esti· 
mates for the financial year 1949 
(A/ C.5/ W.93) 

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) was much concerned 
thal the CommitLee sl1ould beflin the second 
reading of the budget estimates hefore dealing 
witb the supplemcntary cstimates for 1949. The 
final attitude of his Govcrnmcnt would he deter
mined by the urand total of the United Nations 
budget, and he would be uoable to approve 

664 

intérieur. On cherche actuellement à étendre ce 
mandat. La délégation du Brésil pense .que l'en
tière responsabilité du contrôle deYrait revenir au 
Secrétaire général, et il est h i dent que. ce dernier 
ne peut dans tous les cas vaincre seul. La propo
sition du Canada est donc justifiée, mais on pour
rait insister su r le fait que le Secrétaire général 
est responsable en dernière analyse et qu'il 
devrait avoir la coopération, l'aide et les conseils 
du Comité consultatif. 

M. PoLLOCK (Canada) précise qu'à son avis 
on pourrai t arriver à un ron trôle financier plue 
strict tout en maintenant la hiérarchie des 
relations entre le Secrétaire général , l'Assemblée 
ffénérnle et le Comité consultatif. 

M. Rost CIIINE (Union des Républiques sociali&
tes soviétiques) précise sa position à l'égard des 
prévisions de dépenses supplémentaires : il a 
déjà voLé contre l'imputation au budget de l'Or
ganisation des avances consenties à l'Organisation 
internationale du Commerce ct prélevées sur le 
Fonds de roulement et, du fait que ces sommes se 
retrouvent dans les prévisions supplémentaires, 
il s'abstiendra au cours du vote. 

La proposition du représentant du Cmwda e1t 
adoptée sans objections. 

Le Président déclare que le projet de résolu
tion sur lequel la Commission doit maintenant se 
prononcer se trouve à l'annexe B du document 
AfC. 5J2 4 7. 11 convien t dtJ rectifier ce projet de 
résolution en tenant compte des modifications 
indiquées dans le documentAfC .5/247 , Add.2 . 
D'autre oart. il ne sera oas oris de décision défi
nitive stir le point 40: ·~~ Transfert des avoirs de 
la Société 4es Nations. Liquidation des soldes 
crédits des Etats Membres". Cette questi on cons
titue un point disti nct à l'ordre du jour de la 
Cinquième Commission. 

Par 32 t'Oix contre zéro, at>ec 8 ahstentions, k1 
prét-isions th dépenses .wpplémentoim pour l'e:xerciœ 
1948 (Af C. 5j247, Af C.5,267fAdd. 2) 1011t 
a®pties. 

96. Deuxième lecture des prévisions de 
dépen ses pour l'exercice finançier 
1949 (A/ C.5/ W.93) 

M. LEBEAU (Belgiqu e) est très embarrassé de 
voir la Commission aborder une deuxième lec
ture des précisions budcrétaires avant d'être saisie 
des prévisions supplémentaires pou r 1949. En 
effet, l'attitude fi nale de son Gouvernement sera 
déterminée par le total général du budget de 
l'Organisation, et il no saurait voter en faveur de 



partial appropriatiOns when his Government 
might not accept the total figure. 

In those circumstances, he requested that the 
second reading should he adjourned until after 
the supplementary estimates bad been examined. 

6615 

The CuAIRMAN recalled tbat the Committee 
had decided not to take any defi nite decisions 
during the second reading of tbe budget, and 
only to do so after having examined and approved 
the supplcmentary estimates fo r 194 9. 

Sir William .MnrREws (United Kingdom) said 
he was instructed to express his delegation's 
regret that on the occasion of the second reading 
of the original budget estimates, more precise 
information regarding the probable total of the 
supplemcntary estima tes for 194 9 was not avait
able. It appeared at present that those supple
mentary estimates would amount to severa! mil
lion dollars which, added to the figures of the 
present estimate, would prohably make a total of 
over 4 0 million dollars. 

It was clear that the size of the supplemeotary 
estimates for the financial year 1949 bad a 
direct bearing on the figures w hich the Fifth Com
mittee was asked to approve at the second read
ing of the budget estimates . The Committee was 
responsible for ensuring that those figures were 
reduccd to the essential minimum consistent 
with the purposes of the United Nations. 

The United Kingdom delegation regretted 
that, despite the fact that the administration bad 
accepted the recommendations of the Advisory 
Committee, it bad considerably increased the origin
al estimates which had been agreed witb the 
Fifth Committee. In that connexion, his delega
tion observed tb at, wbile in certain cases economies 
recommended hy Lbe Advisory Committee and 
agreed to by the Secretary-Gcocral had been 
rejected, in no case bad the Fiftb Committee 
reached the conclusion that the economies re
commended hy the Advisory Comrnittee were 
insufficient. 

After a careful study of the question, his dele
gation considered that it should abstain, during 
tbe second reading, on all items for which, 
despite the agreement reached between the Advi
sory Committee and the Secretariat, the Fifth Com
mittee had, during the first reading, increased the 
original estiroate . In the absence of the complete 
probable total of the 194 9 estima tes, the United 
Kingdom delegation, in taking part in the second 
reading, reserved the rigbt to make new propo
sais when aU the 194 9 estimates were known. 

crédits partiels alors qu'il est possible qu e son 
Gouvernement ne puisse accepter le chiffre total. 

Dans ces conditions, le représentant de la Bel
gique demande que l' on ajourne celte deuxième 
lecture jusqu 'après l'examen des prévisions sup
plémentaires. 

Le PnÉsiDENT rappelle que la Commission a 
décidé de ne pas prendre de décision définitive au 
cours de la deuxième leclut·e du budget, ne de
vant le faire qu'après avoir ex amin~ et approuvé 
les prévisions supplémentaires pour 194 9. 

Sir William MATTBEWS (Royaume-tl ni) déclare 
qu'il est chargé d'exprimer le regret qu'éprouve 
sa délégation à constater qu'à l'occasion de la 
seconde lecture des premières prévisions budgé
taires, elle n'ait pas de renseignements plus pré
cis quant au total probable des prévisions sup
plémentaires pour l'exercice financier 19 4 9. Il 
semble d'ores et déjà que ces prévisions supplé
mentaires se monteront à plusieurs millions de 
dollars. Si on les ajoute au montant des prévi
sions budgétaires actuelles, on atteindra vraisem
blablement un total dépassant 40 millions de 
dollars. 

Il est évident que le montant des prévisions 
supplémentaires pour l'exercice financier 194 9 
a une répercussion directe sur les chiffres que 
l' on demande à la Cinquième Commission d'ap
prouver lors de l<t seconde lecture des prévisions 
budgétai res. La Commission a charge d'assurer 
que, compte tenu des buts de l'O rganisation, ces 
chiffres soient maintenus à leur minimum essen
tiel. 

La délégation du Royaume-Uni a le regret do 
constater qu'en dépit du fait que le Secrétariat a 
accepté les recommandations du Comité consul
tatif, il a néanmoins augmenté d'une manière 
substantielle les prévisions originales établies 
d'accord avec la Cinquième Commission. Sir Wil
liam fait observer à ce sujet que, bien que dans 
certains cas des économies recommandées par le 
Comité consultatif et acceptées par le Secrétaire 
général, n'ai ent pas été retenues, il n'y a pas 
d'exemple que la Cinquième Commission ai t con
clu que les économies recommandées par lo 
Comité consultatif étaient insuffisantes. 

Après un examen attentif de la question, la 
délégation du Royaume-Uni estime qu'elle devra 
s'abstenir, au cours de la seconde lecture, sur 
tous les points où, en dépit de l'accord atteint 
entre le Comité consultatif et le Secrétariat, la 
Cinquième Commission a augmenté les prévisions 
initiales en première lecture. En l'absence du 
total probable complet de l' ensemble des prévi
c;ions pour l'exercice finantier 19li9, la déléga
tion du Royaume-Uni, en prenant part à la 
seconde lecture, se réserve le droit de fa ire de 
nouvelles propositions lorsque les prévisions 
pour 1 9a 9 seront tou tes connues. 



The CnAIRMAN thought tha l, in the circumslan
c~s, it. woulo be best Lo adjourn the examination 
of the budget estimates uotil the Committee had 
had an op portunity of studying the supplemen
tary estimates. 

Mr. l ACKLIN (Union of South Africa) said thal, 
from the info rmation alrendy available and 
from indications that migbt be ohtained concern
ing expcnditure entailed by fu ture political 
decisions, the contributions which Member States 
would have to make in 194 9 would prohably 
exceed 40 million dollars, as compared with a 
total in 19118 oi 34,7 50,000 dollars. The 
amount might weil be more; iL was impossible 
to eslimate it accurately at the present time. 

He again laid stress on the fact that, at a time 
of financia l striogency .and shortagc of dollars, 
it-would be in the iotercsts of both the United 
Nations and the small Stn tes to reduce to the 
minimum the non-political activities of the 
Organisa tion and to slow do,vn its rhythm. By 
spreading the programmes over a longer pcrio1l , 
it would be possible to red uce the considerable 
fi nancial demand upon Memher States. 

It was Lr·ue that Mcmbers other than the per
manent memhers of the Sccurity Council, paid 
only 30 per cent of the budget; but that per
centagc fo rmed a heavy burden, especially when 
c?ntrib ulions_lo ?ther o: ganiza tions and. intcrna-
. ~,"" "' 1\-- ,, .. "V\+'\...-'l ·· • .. .... . . " ..... ... w ..... ,.. ... . ... ...... ,. _"' t ... l ..... ...... ...... 1 - ., __ 
., .. ...., ..... ...... ._.. ..,.. . , ,,,,. ., , ..,,... ...... ~ y ..o.VJ VV""ll ' 'V.t.V t.U.U.\,.. U t.U \IV \.IV .t J-

sideration. Without wishing to reduce the 
activitirs ofthose organizations, nor to deny them 
the means essential to ca.rry them out, he feared 
that activities of a non-political character were 
not examioed with sufficient care before being 
undertaken. While the recent decisions Laken 
concerning the co-ordination of the activities of 
the specialized agencies rnight lighten the budg
etary burden, ret there appearcd at the moment 
to be no effective control over the programmes 

·. Of the Unit~d Nations. Unless a central body 
:_ were set up whose responsibility it would be to 

superVise the activities and programmes for any 
given financial year , the budget would continue 
to increase to a point whcre it would cause 
serious inconvenience both lo the United Nations 
and its Members. The Secretariat of the United 
Nations hud done its bcst with the machinery at 
its d isposal; it was the organs of the United 
Nations which took the initiative in ex:pcnùiture. 

666 

Le P RÉSIDENT pense que, dans ces conditions, 
il vaudrait mieux ajourner l'examen des prévi
sions budgétaires jusqu'à ce que la Commission 
ait eu la possibilité d'étudier les prévisions de 
dépenses <>upplémentaires. 

M. l AcKLIN (Union Sud-Africaine) estime que si 
l'on tient compte des renseignements que l'on 
possède déjà et des indications que l'on peut 
avoir quant aux dépenses entrainées par des déci
sions ultérieures de caractère poli tique, les con
tributions que les États Membres auront à verser 
en 1949 dépasseront probablement 4 0 millions 
de. dollars, alors qu'elles ne se montaient qu'à 
34.7 50.0 00 dollars en 1948. En fait, cette 
somme sera peut-être encore plus élevée ; il est 
actuellement impossible de le prévoir de façon 
exacte. 

Le représentant de l'Union Sud-Afr icaine in
siste à nouveau sur le fait qu'en celte époque de 
difficultés financières et de pénurie de dollars, il 
serait dans l'intérêt à la fois de l'Organisation des 
Nations Unies et des petits États de réduire au 
minimum les activités qui n'ont pas un caractère 
politique et d'en ralentir le rythme. En étendant 
l'exécution des programmes sur une période pius 
longue, on arriverait à réduire les co~tributions 
considérables que l'on demande aux Etats Mem
bres. 

II est. exact que les États Membres au tres que 
les membres permanents du Conseil de sécurité 
ne versent que 30 pour 100 du budget ; mais ce 
pourcentage constitue cependant un fardeau très 
lourd, surtout si l'on tient compte des contribu-
.a.: __ .. ! J'- -- "-"'"' ............ _.. ~ __ _.._: ~. • .• 1 • 
"' V U O Q U U U\i.l C O V i ijOU!OULlVU~ C: t; 11.1 UJCL.:) UU l.Ud Ut-

taires internationaux. Sans vouloir diminuer 
l'activité de ces organisations, ni leur refuser les 
moyens essentiels pour les poursuivre, la déléga
tion de l'Union Sud-Mr ica ine crai nt que l'on ne 
se livre pas, avant de les entreprendre, à un 
examen suffisamment approfondi des activités 
n'ayant pas un caractère politique. Si les déci
sions récentes prises en ce qui concerne la coordi
nation des activités des institutions spécialisées 
semblent susceptibles d'alléger le fardeau bud
gétaire, il semble bien qu'il n'existe en ce moment 
aucun contr6le effectif sur les programmes de 
l'Organisation des Nations Unies, et M. Jacklin 
est convai ncu que si l'on n'établit pas un organe 
central chargé de contrôler les activités et les pro
grammes envisagés pour un exercice financier 
déterminé, le budget continuera à augmenter 
jusqu'à ce qu'il en résulte un préjudice sérieux 
à la fois pour l'Organisation et pour ses Membres. 
Le Secrétariat de l'Organisation des Nations Unies 
a fa it de son mieux, étant donné le mécanisme 
dont il dispose ; ce sont les organes des Nations 
Unies qui prennent l'initiative des dépenses. 



667 

It bad been said that neither the Secretary
General nor the Advisory Committee had the 
authority to settlo questions of programmes 
and priorities withio the United Nations; the 
competent organs were responsible for settling 
them within the scope of their respective policies. 
Until ali those activities were included in the bud
get, no one could teU their total cost. It was at 
that stage that some central body should step in 
to establish a balance between those activities 
and a reasonable budget that the Member 
States could approve. 

During a year wheu political activity was par
ticularly intense, thal hody should have the 
power to decide thaL otheractivities, important in 
themselves but the posLJ)onemen t of which would 
not be disastrous, should be suspended. While 
thosc activities were suspended, the non-specia
lized staff would he assigned lo work of a political 
nature. Tt would not be advisable to dispense 
with trained staff, but such staff might be used 
for more varied tasks. 

However, the opposite policy had been followed: 
once a programme had been put into opera
tion, it had never ceased to expand. ThaL was 
certainly not the fault of the Secretariat, wbich 
had do ne its best ; but as the Secretary-General 
hacl told the Fifth Committec in 1947, he could 
only act within the powers given to him. 'l'he 
responsibility rested therefore with the Fifth 
Committee. That Committee had set up the 
present machinery, but, in the opinion of the 
South African Government, the machinery was 
inadequate and required improvement. 

Mr. Jacklin said it was not his intention to 
make a formai proposa) at that time for a global 
eut in the budget ; he would only point out 
again the dangers of the course on which the 
United Nations had embarked. Unless the fi
nancial machinery was laken in hand, all control 
would be Jost. The Advisory Committee should 
be asked to study the organization and methods 
of overseas missions, in order to ensure thaL the 
financiaJ regulations which applied to them were 
sufficient. 

The Ca.unm.N said that, during its following 
meeting the Committee would consider the next 
item on the agenda, namely, reports of the 
Advisory Committee on Administrative and Bud
getary Questions, and thal he would consider the 
second reading of the Budget estimates for 194 9 
to be postponed. 

The meeting rose at 12.50 p.m. 

On a rappelé que, ni le Secrétaire général, ni 
le Comité consultatif, n'ont autorité pour récrier 
ces questions de programmes et de priorité à 
l'i ntérieur de l'Organi!'Ution des Nations Unies ; 
ce sont les organes compétents qui doivent les 
trancher dans le cadre de leurs pol itiques respec
tives. Jusqu'au moment où toutes ces activités 
se trouvent inscrites dans le budget, personne ne 
conna1t le total de leurs incidences financières. 
C'est à ce moment que devrait intervenir un 
organe central qui établirait un équ ilibrë entre 
c,cs activités et un budget raisonnable que les 
Etats Membres pourraient approuver. 

Pendant une année o1't l'activité politique serait 
particulièrement intense, cet organe central 
devrait pouvoir décider de suspendre d'au tres 
activités, importantes en soi, mais dont l'ajour
nement ne serait pas désastreux. Pendant que ces 
activités seraient suspendues le personnel non 
spécialisé pourrait être affecté à des tâches de 
caractère politique. Il ne serait pas rationnel de 
se dispenser de personnel entraîné, rnt1is M. Jac
klin pense que l'on pourrait l'utiliser de manière 
plus variée. 

En fa it, on a suivi la politique contraire : nnc 
fois un programme mis en exécution, il ne cesse 
de s'étendre. Cc n'est certes pas la fau te du Secré
tariat qui a fait de son mieux, mais, ain8i que l'a 
dit le Secrétaire général devant la Cinquième 
Commission en 19!17, il ne peut agir que dans la 
mesure où il en a le pouvoir, et par conséquent 
la responsabilité finale retombe sur la Cinquième 
Commission. La Commission a établi l'appareil 
existant, mais, de l'avis du Gouvernement Sud
Africain, cet appareil est déficient et il convient 
de l'améliorer 

M. Jacklin n'a pas l'intention de présenter dès 
maintenant une proposition formelle de réduc
tion globahle du budget. Il se horne à sigualcr 
à nouveau les dangers que l'on rencontrera su r 
la voie où s'est engagée l'Organisa tion des 
Nations Unies : si l'on ne reprend pas l'appareil 
financier en main, on en perdra tout contrôle. 
II semble nécessaire de demander au Comité con
sultati f d'étudier l'organisation et les méthodes 
des missions outre-mer pour assurer que les 
règlements financiers qui leur sont applicables 
sont suffisants. 

Le PRÉSIDENT déclare que la Commission pas
sera, au cours de sa prochaine séance, au point 
suivant de son ordre du jour qui appelle l'exa
men des rapports du Comité consult.àtif pour les 
questi ons administratives et budgétail'e, et il 
considère comme ajou rné l'examen, en deuxième 
lecture, des prévi ions de dépenses pour l' exer
cice financier 19 4 9. 

La séance est levée à 12 h. 50. 




